20/04/2022, 10:10 Gmail - FW: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER

2 messages

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 20 April 2022 at 09:19

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

Hi

Please can this be checked and the customer advised of an eta.

Thanks

Tom

From: Manager <manager@skindoctorleeds.co.uk>
Sent: 20 April 2022 10:15

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Re: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER

Hi

Please can | chase up the below order, when it be delivered?

Thanks

Morwenna Starey © https://skindoctorclinics.co.uk

National CQC Registered Clinic Manager
Skin Doctor Clinics
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On 8 Apr 2022, at 11:19, SkinDrManager <manager@skindoctorleeds.co.uk> wrote:

Hi,

Please can we order two boxes of the biofilll applicator tubings - ref 580001

Please see picture below.

Thank you

Morwenna Starey @ https://skindoctorclinics.co.uk

National CQC Registered Clinic Manager
Skin Doctor Clinics
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Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Draft To: Manager <manager@skindoctorleeds.co.uk>

Cc: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Good morning Morwenna,
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Apologies but this email never arrived to us.

Please can any future emails be sent to logistic@humanmeduk.com rather than sales so we do not miss them?
[Quoted text hidden]
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